Weser, Intef

From: Rodriguez, Marcus

Sent: Sunday, April 10, 2016 5:33 PM
To: Weser, Intef

Subject: Fwd: Re: ASI Performance

Here's what was sent to Miguel. We haven't received a response.

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S® 6.

On Apr 1, 2016, at 5:57 PM, Rodriguez, Marcus <MRodriguez@cslanet.calstatela.edu> wrote:

Miguel, I'm looking through my files and | don’t see a hard copy anywhere. That’s why soft copies are
always best. Still, reading the copy Sam provided, | recognize this as a proposal presented to the Cabinet
of College Reps on October 29" by Megan Dia (listed as one of your event coordinators). At that time, it
was discussed and the group decided to move in another direction. Since then, Megan has partnered
with the first gen students and the Health Center to coordinate a 5K run/walk in conjunction with HHS
Smile Week. Have you had any communication with her regarding that decision? Are there expectations
from Athletics regarding this event? | left a message for Sheila, but haven’t heard back.

When you didn’t get a response from myself, Sam, or Megan, I'm wondering why you didn’t follow up or
respond to the Calendar Draft Review Request that was sent out on March 9. Perhaps, if this was an
oversight, we still could have rectified it at one of our meetings. In January, | attempted to set up our
weekly one-on-one meetings with you, but haven’t seen or heard from you since February 2" I also
hoped to catch you at a COC meeting, but unfortunately you didn’t attend the January 22" February
5" nor February 19" meeting. We’ve looked for you during office hours as well, but remain without
contact since Spirit Week.

Student success is our priority and | want to make sure you have the support you need. Sometimes the
hardest part is just asking for it. Know that | remain here to assist you, no matter your position in this
organization and/or on campus.

In solidarity,

Marcus

Marcus Rodriguez, M.A.

Director of Programs & Leadership

Associated Students, Incorporated
California State University, Los Angeles



(323) 343-4785 — Office
mrodriguez@cslanet.calstatela.edu
www.asicsula.org

From: Samuel Garza [mailto:sgarza2@outlook.com]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 5:04 PM

To: Rodriguez, Marcus

Subject: Fwd: ASI Performance

please advise

Samuel K. Garza

Vice President for Administration, Associated Students, Inc.
California State University, Los Angeles

5154 State University Dr.

U-SU Room 203,

Los Angeles, CA 90032

(909) 904-2564 Cell

asivpa@calstatela.edu

http://www.asicsula.org

Begin forwarded message:

From: "ASI Spirit Commissioner" <asisc@calstatela.edu>
To: "Samuel Garza" <sgarza2@outlook.com>
Subject: Re: ASI Performance

Hello Sam,

I had actually submitted my Program Proposals for the Spring 2016 academic
quarter right before the start of the Winter quarter. They were submitted as a
physical copy together with the proposals for the Winter quarter on November 4,
2015 to Marcus.

Attached are the copies of the Program proposals that were submitted.

MIGUEL ALEJANDRE

SPIRIT COMMISSIONER

Associated Students, Incorporated
California State University, Los Angeles
5154 State University Drive | U-SU Room: 203
Los Angeles, CA 90032

T 323.787.8499 | asisc@calstatela.edu

F 323.343.6420 | www.asicsula.org

“For the Students, By the Students”

<ASI Program Proposal - Olympic Games.pdf>



On Apr 1, 2016, at 9:54 AM, Samuel Garza
<sgarza2@outlook.com> wrote:

Miguel,

It has come to my attention that no program proposals were
submitted from you for the spring quarter. This is unfortunate as
there are many possibilities to engage the campus community in
the spring quarter.

Due to a lack of performance, | am feeling immense pressure from
my constituents to reopen the spirit commissioner position and
review interested candidates.

You have grown immensely this year and have been presented
with great opportunities here at Cal State LA and | feel that ASI
may be holding you back from your potential within these new
positions. In an effort to see you and the spirit commissioner
position succeed equally, | must ask you to resign from your
position as spirit commissioner. If no resignation is submitted, |
will be forced to follow the removal process in the Codes of
Procedure below:

Section 6 — Specific Duties:
A. Spirit Commissioner

1. Under the direction of the VPA, work with A.S.1.’s Director
of Programs and Leadership and Programs Coordinator to
create a strategic marketing plan for building school spirit,
promoting A.S.l. events, and recruiting members of the
Screaming Eagles.

2. Recruit and develop Screaming Eagles programs and
activities.

3. Organize and maintain school spirit initiatives and
programs.

4. Initiate crowd participation at school athletic events.

5. Develop and implement a schedule of spirit programs for
the academic year to be approved by the C.0.C. and the
B.O.D.

6. Chair the Homecoming Committee and assist with the A.S.I.
General Election.

Section 5 — Removal of Members

Any member of the C.0.C. may be removed from the committee on a
recommendation from the Chair to the B.0.D. for more than two (2)
consecutive unexcused absences, three (3) unexcused absences, or four (4)
unexcused tardies or early departures during any one quarter.

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to ask me as I am
available for guidance and direction.

Best,



Samuel Kenneth Garza
Vice President for Administration
Associated Students Inc.

California State University Los Angeles
5154 State University Dr.

U-SU Room 203K

Los Angeles, CA 90032



